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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  August 26, 2020 

 

TO:  Dr. Andrew Klein 

  Speaker, Faculty Senate 

 

FROM: Dr. Anne Reber 

  Chair, Rules and Regulations Committee 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Revisions to the Texas A&M Student Rules 

 

 

Attached please find proposed revisions to the Texas A&M University Student Rules as approved by 

the Rules and Regulations Committee. These changes are for the following section: 

 

 Student Rule 1.9.1.1 and 1.9.1.2 
Approved by the Student Rules and Regulations Committee on August 7, 2020. 

Approved by Faculty Senate on September 14, 2020 

Approved by President on October 1, 2020 
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PROPOSAL 

 

Please see attached rule for with tracked changes.  

 

JUSTIFICATION 

Due to wording of Senate Bill 25 from the 86th Texas Legislative Session, changes are needed to this rule to 

account for submission of an initial undergraduate degree plan immediately following the term a student reach-

es 30 cumulative semester credit hours.  The updated wording for Student Rule 1.9 we hope will make the re-

quirements clearer for students and advisors across campus. 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED BY: 

 

Name:   Laura A. Zeig 

Phone:   979-845-1059 

E-Mail Address:   lheard@tamu.edu 

Department: Office of the Registrar 

Department Mail Stop: 0100 

Date: May 26, 2020 
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Present Rule 1.9 with additions in red font and deletions struck.  

 


